



**Conference Call  
Agenda 3/16/21  
5pm**

**WGASC E-Committee Meeting 3/16/21**

**PRESENT: Stone, Samson, Yedor, Gibson, Contreras**

**TIME: 5:00pm End TIME: 6:11pm**

**Interim Executive Director (M. Stone)**

- We continue to run into issues with securing show sites for in-person shows
  - The school districts have been denying use of sites because we'd have multiple groups coming on campus even though they would not be interacting
- There is a church available for Sunday's outdoor show; Mike will continue to investigate this option.
- Aliso Niguel HS
  - Band Director is optimistic about being able to host a show 3/28

**President (M. Samson)**

- This week there are no guard solos, but there are 5 percussion solos.
- Purchases for Performers (Wish list)
  - The following items were approved for purchase
    - Ribbons for medals
    - 2021 Patches
    - Video Production to chronicle whatever comeback we are able to have (footage may also be used in promo material in 2022)
- Scholarship application deadline is April 10

**VP of Colorguard (B. Contreras)**

- There will be an AC meeting later this week
  - There are some great ideas for fundraising

**VP of Percussion (P. Casey)**

**VP of Finance (D. Gibson)**

**VP of Records (A.Yedor)**

- Public Minutes Review from last meeting